From: Jessica Henderson-McBean
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Cc: Amy Ow; Kristen Qutten; robertpellegrine@yahoo.com
Subject: RE: Highland Estates Weekly Site Inspection 9/22/2021
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email
address and know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Hi Camille,

| have scheduled my weekly site inspection for tomorrow morning at Highland Estates. | will give you
an update following my inspection tomorrow.

Thanks so much!

Jessie Henderson-McBean | she, her, hers
Project Wildlife Biologist

SWCA Environmental Consultants

60 Stone Pine Road, Suite 100

Half Moon Bay, CA, 94019

0 650.440.4291 | C 805.712.8794
CELEBRATING

SWCA VEARS 2

The contents of this email and any associated emails, information, and attachments are CONFIDENTIAL. Use or disclosure without
sender’s authorization is prohibited. If you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender and then immediately delete the email
and any attachments.

From: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 11:35 AM

To: Jessica Henderson-McBean <JHenderson-McBean@swca.com>

Cc: Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org>; Kristen Outten <koutten@swca.com>;
robertpellegrine@yahoo.com

Subject: RE: Highland Estates Weekly Site Inspection 9/22/2021

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside SWCA. Please use caution when replying.

Hi Jessie,

FYI - Bob said that there may be some extra dirt spread on the property (from the PG&E trench). |
reminded him that all sites needs to be stabilized by Oct 1 and through the wet season. If dirtisina



pile, stockpile protection measures need to be used. If spread on lot, fiber rolls need to be used.

Thanks!

From: Jessica Henderson-McBean <JHenderson-McBean@swca.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 11:37 AM

To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>
Cc: Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org>; Kristen Qutten <koutten@swca.com>
Subject: FW: Highland Estates Weekly Site Inspection 9/22/2021

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email
address and know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Hi Camille,

| conducted the weekly site inspection at Highland Estates today. Bob and | spoke about the project
schedule, and needed repairs as outlined below. Bob also confirmed that a biological monitor from
MIG was onsite last week on Tuesday (9/14/2021) to monitor the sewer line work that was adjacent
to the woodrat middens on Lot 9.

Please let me know if you have any questions!

Thanks so much,

Jessie Henderson-McBean
Project Manager / Biologist

SWCA Environmental Consultants
60 Stone Pine Road, Suite 100

Half Moon Bay, CA 94019

P 650.440.4291 | C 805.712.8794

SWCA

ENVIROMMENTAL COMSULTANTS

Visit Our New Website!

The contents of this email and any associated emails, information, and attachments are CONFIDENTIAL. Use or
disclosure without sender’s authorization is prohibited. If you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the
sender and then immediately delete the email and any attachments.

From: Jessica Henderson-McBean



Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 11:34 AM

To: robertpellegrine@yahoo.com

Cc: cleung@smcgov.org; Kristen Outten <koutten@swca.com>; Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org>; Noel
Chamberlain <noel@nexgenbuilders.com>

Subject: Highland Estates Weekly Site Inspection 9/22/2021

Hi Bob,

It was nice to see you onsite this morning and discuss the project schedule! While | was onsite |
noted a couple of action items that should be addressed prior to October 1.

Lots 9/10
e The silt fence on Lot 9 was removed for the installation of the Sewer Line, and the silt fence
along the southern side of Lot 9 has been pushed over by earthwork along that edge. Prior to
fine grading please repair/replace the silt fence along that side of the project.
e There are two large holes ~6 feet deep which have steep walls. Please either cover these
holes, or place escape ramps in them to allow wildlife to escape from the holes.

Lot 11
e Silt fence on Lot 11 still needs to be replaced along the riparian boundary, and prior to fine
grading.
e The dust control barrier on the north side of Lot 11 was falling down and needs to be
repaired.

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

ENVIRONMENTAL COMSULTANTS

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






